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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Team, 

Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com] 
8/23/2019 2:59:06 PM 
Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson 
(fljackson@cityofinglewood.org) [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; 'Gordon Anderson 
(gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com)' [gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com]; Christopher Jackson 
(cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) 

[royce@kbblaw.com]; Lisa Trifiletti [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =fbbbee 7 cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-I i sa]; Catherine Aguilar 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =10dc668 lda 7242ae910cd 168a25 b5d41-catherine ]; Perla Sol is 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =ac01905dc0234d4 78aa4d06edcceb4dc-perl a]; Whit Manley 
[WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; 
'Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com)' [dennis@mcadvise.com]; 'Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com)' 
[loren@mcadvise.com]; 'CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com' [CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com]; 'Gerard Mccallum 
(gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com)' [gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; 'Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass 
LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com)' [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; 'Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP 
(tvia@coblentzlaw.com)' [tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; 'Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com)' 
[rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]; Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com]; Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com]; IBECproject 
[IBECproject@esassoc.com] 

IBEC: NOA Noticing 

The IBEC Notice of Availability mailing list is linked below for your information. If you have information to add, including 
agency names, contacts, or addresses, please go ahead and provide us that information. Your input is due no later than 
Wednesday, August 28 at 5:00 pm. The link is available for 14 days, so please download the file, and let me know if you 
have any questions. 

NOA mailing list draftxlsx 

Thanks, 
Christina 
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